ANVIT SRIVASTAV

UI/UX Designer

WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2018–Present

UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer

Blockchain Intelligence Group, Vancouver, B.C.

- + Created a design system with detailed guidelines and specs for the company.
- + Designed a reusable component library for the front-end team to draw from.
- + Responsible for designing mockups, wireframes, and prototypes for Qlue and BitRank.
- + Experienced working in a fast-paced start-up working on cutting edge technology.

RED Academy, Vancouver, B.C.

Feb 2018–Present

Web Developer Instructor

+ Responsible for teaching web development for the work-study program at RED Academy.

The Mathworks Inc., Natick, Massachusetts, USA

Sep 2015-Jul 2017

Web MATLAB Desktop UI Developer

- + Worked as a UI Developer on the MATLAB Editor team
- + Designed and developed user-facing features for the MATLAB Live Editor and MATLAB Online
- + Conducted user interviews and observations, and assisted in usability testing for MATLAB desktop features.
- + Designed mockups and prototypes for MATLAB desktop features.
- + Collaborated with other team members, and UI/UX specialists.
- + Worked in an agile environment.

ABOUT ME



I'm an experienced UI/UX Designer with a background in front-end web development. Coming from a software development world gives me the ability to see problems through an engineer's lens, and gives me the ability to design better, more robust solutions.

SKILLS



Wireframing
Low/High Fidelity Design
Prototyping

Front-end development

Usability Testing
User Research

TOOLS



Adobe XD

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Sketch

Axure

Invision

Balsamia

EDUCATION



Certificate degree for User Interface Design Specialization courses offered by University of Minnesota on Coursera:

- + Introduction to UI Design
- + User Research and Design
- + Evaluating user interfaces
- + Prototyping and Design

University of Texas at Dallas, Richardson, Texas, USA Aug 2012—Jun 2015

+ Master of Science in Computer Science

Jaypee Institute of Information Technology Noida, India Jul 2008–May 2012

+ Bachelor of Technology in Information Technology

CONTACT



anvit.srivastav@outlook.com

(778)3254672

Bē www.behance.net/anvits

http://anvit.me